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THE OLDEST NATIONAL FOF

AND OLDEST RANGER STATION .=
(By J. N. Langworthy, Forest for this was a great country for the| wot far from the German front
Bupervisor) redm:n.'memclommdnmummmm back in

The Shoshone National Forest is '8 land .of plenty-good grass and lots| 1913 a Cody young man, tired of |
the national forest in the |of game. war and its grim realities, lay sleep-
United States, having been created| It is fitting that the Shoshone|ing peneath uncertain skies on a |
President Harrison on March 30, | Forest should be a haven of refuge yurky night. This American sol-
1801, for the protection of timber |for the remnant of the big game gior was enjoying a needed repose
under the Act of March 3, 1891. It herds. In the spring it is a common |gpom the turbulence of war, while
was first known as the Ye occurence to see elk, deer, moose and | qeath rode stealthily over the field
Park Timberland Reserve. Addf mountain sheep along the hiway.|of pattle, ‘
tions were made to the original re-|On the South Fork and the Grey- This young soldier was Fred Coe.
serve until in 1902 it had grown to|bull bunches of antelope may be . . o ’ovoe from this sleep on
such an extent that it became neces- seen throughout the year, their sum- |4 "\ tiioneld in France. A bit of
urytonpnnteltlnbofwrdm-mamdwlntanuuwngmewtmmm He died
slons: the Shoshone, which contain- |same. Thus in a setting that recalls 1918,
ed most of the original reserve, the memories of the past, the oldest -
Wind River, Absaroka and Teton. |Forest lends its environment to per-

On July 1, 1902, Mr. A. A. Ander- | petuate the memory of an age that
son, & New York artist who owned a |is past, when men lived by the chase
large ranch on the upper Greybull close to nature, free from the cares
river, was appointed Special Forest of business depression, and‘our mo-
Superintendent of the Forest Re-|dern society.
aerveamwndlnzthe?elbmgi;‘ |
Park and W. H. Plerce, comm !
referred to as “Dad” Plerce, who cwy Lmv smws

{
was sppoiniea Super- | IREMENDOUS GROWTH

"o P e | IN RECENT YEARS £ . We Are Happy to Extend

headquarter building at Wapiti Cody Women Originators of Plan|
Ranger Station. The old Supervis-| to Erect Public Library
or's office is still in use and is at for This City
present the dwelling of R.m‘gier C. c! ‘
3,”5",,?50,1“ cmha‘rgs f,(;thew :,’iﬁmmmng: Credit for establishing a public 1i-|
er station, in use, in the United |brary invariably must be given to
States. The house was build during|the women of a community, for it
the fall of 1903 and spring of 1904. is in the minds of the women that
Following Mr. Pierce there have
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|
east to west and is known as “The from Carnegle which made this new
Most Scenic Seventy Miles in the bullding a possibility,

World.” It is said that Col. Cody _Fifteen years have passed since
(Buffalo Bill) while on his sewndlthat memorable day and the mem-
trip to this country in 1896, discov-' bers of the Cody Woman’s club who
ered the eastern entrance to the; Were so tireless in their efforts to
Park and interested Congressman | make their dream a reality, may

GREETINGS

Mondell, who secured an appropria- ; ge}:lml:y proud of the library as 1t; —to - . ‘ ) :
%o residents of Byron and the roud| At first the appropriation allowed We Specialize in New and Pretty Things for
S T o e LEGIONAIRES
Tex Holm took parties to the park  the needs of the community and it F td d- ( W !
by way of the Clarks Fork until| Was & constant struggle to meet the . astidious La 1€8 (O ear
1904, when he returned via the east- | d . Our Cafe is Always a Good
ern entrance. This was the first tra- | borrowers. Through the efforts di Pl E W’IC .
vel on the road with wagons. ig:fa g;;w&mmr:;;rg:ra:gpxi ace to Lat. : nimn
trip w(m":"pt;’f;‘k 13-&}:0 IJ_m:Ldegtc;?‘; though not the maximum aliowed | Cody, Eat with Us. -

woob {by the Wyoming County Library
medalmpemt.d.{o;:umhataﬁrhe“gggllm, which is one-half mill, yet
was opened to auto travel .| enough to have enabled the library

Before the days of the Cody road,
travel from Cody to the Park was
via Dead Indian Hill and the Clarks
Fork. A manuscript written by Frank:
O. Sparhawk, an old time ranger,
has the following to say of this Iat-|
ter road: }

to enjoy a healthy growth. The!
American Library Association sug-
gests one dollar per capita. With
such an appropriation there would
be no limit to the amount of exten-
sion work that might be done. Then
every resident of the county might
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emands, particularly of the juniorg

“This is the history of the road‘,be served, no matter how remote
tnto Cooke City, Montana, from up from the main library. That is ml
the Clarks fork of themYellowm -
River over Bald Ridge into Sunlight|
Some freighters left the Yellow- <J¢ill
stone River where the supplies were
freighted up the river by steamboat,
and they succeeded in completing the
trip after a number of weeks of hard
labor on both men and wagons, by "1
working their way up Bald Ridge on ‘

the south side of the natural cor-
ral and across the top of Dead In-
dian Hill and into Sunlight by cut-
ting their way through a pateh of | [if
on Dead Indian Hill, over to Rus-
sellCreek, and through the timber |
on the south side of Clarks Fork all
the way into Cooke City. They went ||}
ahead of the teams viewing the|[d
route , and returning and cutting
a trail merely wide enough to get
their wagons through and at last
arriving at Cooke with these loads
and supplies. The dates I do not!|RY
ktnow except they were in the seven-
tles.

The road has been used ever since i
by the first settlers and prospectors ;
and maintained by each traveler | p™ s b R
carrying tools to just get through,
cleaning up the fallen trees and
making bridges to get across the
streams at high water time.”

The names, Shoshone Forest and
Wapiti Ranger Station are of the
Indian origin and appropriately so,

fight for our country.
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